SBAPP%%%%

NOTICE OF AWARD
DATE: April 18, 2023
RE: Notice of Contract Award
PROJECT: RFP #2022-05 — 2.0 MG Reservoir Engineering

On March 1, 2023, the City of Scappoose announced the final rankings for the above referenced
procurement and issued a Notice of Intent to Award. At the April 17, 2023 Scappoose City
Council meeting, the Local Contract Review Board awarded the contract to RH2 Engineering.

Sincerely,

Huell Whitehaus, MPA
Assistant to Public Works Director
City of Scappoose

Emailed to the following:

Kyle Pettibone, RH2, kpettibone@RH2.com
Edwin Halim, RH2, ehalim@RH2.com
Taylor Stockton, RH2, tstockton@RH2.com

Elliott Mecham, Shannon & Wilson, elliott. mecham@shanwil.com

Gordon Munro, Tetra Tech, Gordon.munro@tetratech.com

Brian Murphy, Tetra Tech, brian.murphy@tetratech.com

Eduardo Arroyo, Tetra Tech, Eduardo.arroyo@tetratech.com

Eric Yuen, Tetra Tech, eric.yuen@tetratech.com

Marvin Weiss, Tetra Tech, marvin.weiss@coanda.ca

Dick Talley, Stantec, dick.talley@stantec.com

Aaron Eder, Stantec, aaron.eder@stantec.com

Matthew Perkins, Stantec, matthew.perkins@stantec.com

Wes Silva, Stantec, wes.silva@stantec.com

Chris Kittredge, Stantec, chris.kittredge@cardno.com

Tom Boland, Consor, tom.boland@consoreng.com

Justin Ford, Consor, justin.ford@consoreng.com
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ScAppgﬁgg

Tom Ferrell, PACE, tomf@paceengrs.com

Brian Lee, PACE, brianl@paceengrs.com

Jonathon Neumann, PACE, jonathonN@ paceengrs.com

CC:

Alexandra Rains, City Manager, arains@cityofscappoose.org

Dave Sukau, Public Works Director, dsukau@cityofscappoose.org

Darryl Sykes, Water Treatment Supervisor, dsykes@cityofscappoose.org

Susan Reeves, City Recorder, sreeves@cityofscappoose.org
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